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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:45 PM
To: RR
Subject: FW: Parentlink

See below 

 

Ty Thompson 

Principal 

Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School 

 

ʺIt was taught, BUT was it learned?ʺ 

@PrincipalMSD 
 
 
 

 
 

**BE POSITIVE** 
**BE PASSIONATE** 

**BE PROUD TO BE AN EAGLE** 
 
The School Board of Broward County, Florida expressly prohibits bullying, including cyberbullying, by or towards any student or employee.  See policy 

5.9: Anti‐Bullying for additional information. 

 

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records.  Your email address and the contents of any email sent to the sender of this communication will 

be released in response to any request for public records, except as excluded by F.S. 119.071, 1002.22(3)(d) [student records], or any other law of the State 

of Florida.  If you do not want your email address to be released as part of any public records request, do not send email to this address, rather contact 

this office by phone or in writing. 

 

 

From: Ty Thompson  
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:39 PM 
To: SDH_STAFF_MASTERLIST <SDH_STAFF_MASTERLIST@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Parentlink 
 

This is the parentlink to be sent today at 3:15: 

 

COMMUNITY 3/5 
 
Good afternoon Eagle Families.  I have received many emails and phone calls regarding security at MSD.  Let 
me give you an update of what is happening. 
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We currently have 3 BSO officers and 2 School Board Police patrolling on foot throughout the building during 
school hours. (all of which are armed, some heavily armed) 
 
We also have our on campus security patrolling hallways and securing exterior gates. 
 
We have limited the amount of student traffic in the hallways during class time. 
 
We also have 4 additional armed BSO deputies that are currently securing the 1200 building; and will remain 
there for an undisclosed amount of time. 
 
They are also available if an emergency were to arise on campus. 
 
BSO has limited their presence on the gates; as the security has moved inside the campus.  We will continue to 
lockdown the campus prior to 8am, and have only one entrance, front gate until dismissal.   
 
Any parent/visitor must present ID at the front gate; to be allowed access to the front office.  Then they must 
present ID again at the front office to gain access into the building. 
 
We are asking parents NOT to access the campus, for non-essential business. 
 
I spoke with my staff today, and we agreed to start re-introducing curriculum.  We realize that many are ready 
to dive in and get going, we also realize that students are going to adjust at different rates.  My staff is aware of 
that and will make necessary adjustments moving forward. 
 
As I have said all along, there is NO manual for how this works.  So please be patient as each student is in a 
different phase of readiness, as are some of my teachers. 
 
Thank you for all your support as we move through this together. 
 
As always: BE POSITIVE, BE PASSIONATE, AND BE PROUD TO BE AN EAGLE. 
 
We will continue to be MSDStrong. 
 

 

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

From: RR
Sent: Sunday, March 4, 2018 9:27 PM
To: Abby M. Freedman;Barbara J. Myrick;Robert Hutchinson;Mickey Valbrun-Pope
Cc: Ty Thompson
Subject: RE: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer

We have met with the parent and I and Mickey Pope also spoke with her subsequently.  Mickey Pope’s shop is handling 
this in an expeditious and appropriate manner.  There is more to the story than the parent may know or realize as staff 
is reviewing the video on this.  
 
We will work with Principal and Student Support Initiatives (Mikey Pope’s team) to bring this to conclusion as quickly as 
possible. 
 
Student Support Initiatives will provide a follow up (you will see this in a near‐future Board Item should the expulsion 
move forward) to all of us. 
 
Thank you. 
 
From: Abby M. Freedman  
Sent: Sunday, March 4, 2018 8:49 PM 
To: RR <r.r@browardschools.com>; Barbara J. Myrick <barbara.myrick@browardschools.com>; Robert Hutchinson 
<robert.hutchinson@browardschools.com> 
Cc: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer 
 
Please handle accordingly. I have spoken with the parent and I would appreciate a follow‐up.  
 
Sincerely, 
Abby Freedman 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Udine, Michael" <MUDINE@broward.org> 
Date: March 4, 2018 at 4:46:03 PM EST 
To: Lori Ann Archer <ibraintrain@gmail.com> 
Cc: "Jefferson, Alphonso" <AJEFFERSON@broward.org>, "cmorris@cityofparkland.org" 
<cmorris@cityofparkland.org>, "abby.freedman@browardschools.com" 
<abby.freedman@browardschools.com>, "dae.gilmer@browardschools.com" 
<dae.gilmer@browardschools.com> 
Subject: RE: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer 

Thank you.  
 
 
 
Michael Udine  
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County Commissioner, District 3 
MUdine@Broward.org 
954‐357‐7003 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lori Ann Archer <ibraintrain@gmail.com>  
Date: 3/4/18 2:23 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: "Udine, Michael" <MUDINE@broward.org>  
Subject: Re: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer  
 

I thought so.......we pressed charges and had a police report 
completed by Deputy Peterson and I have been put in touch 
with Sheriff Israel and Deputy Hanks, as I said this past week. 
 
It has gone to the state attorney's office, that is how the 
assailant is in a judicial program through Broward 
County.  Which I disagree with.  We plan to reach out to the 
state attorney's office as well. 
 
Thank you for responding especially on a Sunday. 
 
On Sun, Mar 4, 2018 at 2:08 PM, Udine, Michael <MUDINE@broward.org> wrote: 

I am sorry. Spell check. Law enforcement.  
 
 
 
Michael Udine  
County Commissioner, District 3 
MUdine@Broward.org 
954‐357‐7003 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lori Ann Archer <ibraintrain@gmail.com>  
Date: 3/4/18 1:52 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: "Udine, Michael" <MUDINE@broward.org>  
Subject: Re: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer  
 

Pardon my ignorance, I do not know what away enforcement 
is. 
 
 
On Sun, Mar 4, 2018 at 1:37 PM, Udine, Michael <MUDINE@broward.org> wrote: 
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I am forwarding this to County Administration, city administration and the school board member for 
this district.  I would also advise you to forward this to away enforcement asap. Thanks.  
 
 
 
Michael Udine  
County Commissioner, District 3 
MUdine@Broward.org 
954‐357‐7003 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lori Ann Archer <ibraintrain@gmail.com>  
Date: 3/4/18 1:28 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: "Udine, Michael" <MUDINE@broward.org>  
Subject: Re: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer  
 

12/12/17   was assaulted at Douglas. 
I am dissatisfied with how Douglas handled the situation. 
I am dissatisfied with the consequences implemented. 
 
I spoke with Mr. Thompson, Sheriff Israel, Mr. Runcie. another 
woman on the board Dr. Ozgood (not sure of the spelling), 
and Deputy Hanks this past Wednesday to push for what I 
believe is reasonable and just.  Frankly, I do not have much 
faith or confidence that they will come through or act fast 
enough since there are only 3 months left of school.   
 
I am a mother of  , a middle school teacher, and brain 
trainer. 
 
The assailant is  who just came to Douglas this year.  I 
would like  

 security insured by Mr. Thompson, in writing, 
especially since I have found quite disturbing pictures on the 
assailant's Facebook page. I am also seeking "proper" 
consequences and treatment for this assailant along with 
tracking. 
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Needless to say since the tragedy on 2/14/18 and the lack of 
follow through at Douglas that we were promised, I have 
great concern for  and possibly other students. 
 
All individuals mentioned above, including a private 
psychologist and Broward County's youth counselor, Dwight 
Balfour 
that I met with this past Thursday evening, agree it needs 
addressing especially after reviewing the pictures. 
 
How can you advise me to get results, sooner rather than 
later? 
 
Thank you, 
Lori Ann Archer 
 
 
 
On Sun, Mar 4, 2018 at 1:06 PM, Udine, Michael <MUDINE@broward.org> wrote: 

What is the issue you would like to speak on 
 
 
 
Michael Udine  
County Commissioner, District 3 
MUdine@Broward.org 
954‐357‐7003 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lori Ann Archer <ibraintrain@gmail.com>  
Date: 3/4/18 1:04 PM (GMT‐05:00)  
To: "Udine, Michael" <MUDINE@broward.org>  
Subject: Lori Ann Archer/Troy Archer  
 

HI Michael, 
Let me know when a convenient time to speak would be, 
please? 
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Thank you for your time and for responding so swiftly! 
  
Warm Regards, 
 

Lori Ann Archer 
Giving Hope, Providing Change 
ibraintrain, LLC 
954.598.3435 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or 
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an 
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail 
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure. 

 
 
 
‐‐  

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
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. 
Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses 
contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure. 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Jennifer Moll;Supt Runcie
Subject: RE: Question and Thank You

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

MSD Students are issued IDs. But we have reordered a new set for the entire student population so we can 

replace in the event that they lost or misplaced their original. 

 

Thanks for the email, and thank you for your support. 

 

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

 

 

From: Jennifer Moll [mailto:jdmoll@me.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:30 AM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com>; Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Question and Thank You 
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Dear Mr. Thompson: 

 

First, I would like to thank you for all of your efforts in making the “go back to school” 
transition as easy as possible for our MSD students. Our family has only lived in Parkland for a 
year and a half, we actually chose this location to allow our , , to 
attend MSD. We are proud to be part of this community and are happy  will graduate as 
an Eagle! 

 

I have one question that I was wondering about before the tragedy on February 14th occurred 
and I now need to know the answer.  

Why do the students of MSD not have student ID’s?  This is the  high school  
have attended ( ) and in both of 
these high Schools each student carried a Student ID.  These ID’s allowed or forbid students 
access to certain areas at certain times while on the school premises. They documented where 
students were located in the building at various times amongst, allowed them to pay for school 
related items and many other things. My neighbor told me that  who attends  

 has a student ID and I was told that MSD students use to have ID’s, but 
no longer receive one or need to carry one. Perhaps bringing this to your attention when so many 
problems need to be addressed all at once would help? 

 
Thank you again and please know that you truly make a positive difference in each students high school 
experience! 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jennifer Moll 
Jdmoll@mac.com 
201.522.5957 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Jordan, Jan <Jan_Jordan@sheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 8:49 AM
To: 'Christine Hunschofsky';Tammy Morris
Cc: Bob Payton;Carole Morris;Osgood, Nathan;Ty Thompson;Abby M. Freedman;Robert 

Hutchinson
Subject: RE: Douglas Officers

Good morning, 
I have forwarded the picture of the officers  to Broward School Board police Chief Hutchinson and he is also copied on 
the e‐mail. 
Best regards, 
Jan   
 
Captain Jan Jordan 
Broward Sheriff’s Office 
Parkland District Chief 
6650 University Drive 
Parkland, FL 33067 
Office (954) 753‐5050 
jan_jordan@sheriff.org 
 

 
 
Please note that Florida has a broad public records law and that all correspondence to me via e‐mail may be subject 
to disclosure.   

 
 

From: Christine Hunschofsky [mailto:chunschofsky@cityofparkland.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:59 PM 
To: Tammy Morris 
Cc: Bob Payton; Carole Morris; Jordan, Jan; Osgood, Nathan; Ty Thompson; Abby Freedman 
Subject: Re: Douglas Officers 

 
Tammy, 
 
Thanks for your email and for the information.I am forwarding to BSO, city manager and Ty Thompson. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Christine Hunschofsky 
Mayor 
City of Parkland 
6600 University Drive 
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Parkland, Florida 33067 
Office: 954.753.5040 
Cell: 954.993.3009 
Fax: 954.341.5161 
  
 

 
 
  
The City of Parkland is governed by the Public Records Act as set forth in Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes. E-mails are subject to the Public Records Act and are public records 
subject to disclosure. All e-mails sent and received are retained as public records. If you 
do not want your e-mail address released in a response to a public records request, do 
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.  
 
On Feb 28, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Tammy Morris <steve.tammy@aol.com> wrote: 
 

Hello Mayor Hunschofsky,  
 
I am attaching a photo I took today when picking up my  at Stoneman Douglas today 
at 12:46PM.  I sat at the front of the school for 10-15 minutes waiting for  to finish up with  

 meeting regarding their trip that leaves tomorrow.  I was watching the officers either looking at their 
phones one at a time, together or sharing one phone.  Given this is the front door and where the kids are 
entering and exiting I felt that this was unacceptable.  I am sure that if it were one officer looking and 
putting his phone away it would of been in and out however it did not happen this way.  I finally was fed 
up and snapped a photo.  I did not sleep last night knowing  was heading back to school 
today.  I have not slept in weeks as I am sure you have not.  This is scary to me that these officers feel 
that whatever is on their phone is more important than our students, than  safety.  Please, 
let me know what we can do to fix this situation.  I need the officers that are at the schools to protect our 
children looking out for dangers not the next post, text, tweet or video.   
 
Yes, this occurred the entire time I was there.  It is not just a snip it of time.  If it happened the entire time I 
was there how much more time did it happen?  Please, it needs to be fixed.   
 
Thank you, 
Tammy Morris 
(561)302-7325 
 
 
 
 
<Officer 02-28.jpg> 

 
 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Jordan, Jan <Jan_Jordan@sheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:57 PM
To: 'Christine Hunschofsky';Tammy Morris
Cc: Bob Payton;Carole Morris;Osgood, Nathan;Ty Thompson;Abby M. Freedman
Subject: RE: Douglas Officers

Tammy, 
 
I was unable to view the photo you sent, could you please resend it. 
 
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

Obtained via Florida PRL by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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
 
I am attaching a photo I took today when picking up my r at Stoneman Douglas today 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:31 PM
To: 'Christine Hunschofsky'
Cc: Bob Payton;Carole Morris;Ty Thompson;Osgood, Nathan
Subject: RE: One more comment junior parking lot

Mayor, 
 
Would you forward the picture nothing was attached.   
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:57 PM 
To: Dana Gaines 
Cc: Bob Payton; Carole Morris; Ty Thompson; Jordan, Jan; Osgood, Nathan 
Subject: Re: One more comment junior parking lot 

 
Dana, 
 
I am forwarding to Ty and BSO. 
 
Thanks, 
 
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
 
On Feb 28, 2018, at 4:52 PM, Dana Gaines <danagaines@yahoo.com> wrote: 
 

Christine,  
 
Media was utilizing the junior parking lot today so there were not enough parking spots available 
for students.  
 
Thanks for your attention to this matter.  
 
Dana Gaines  
 
Sent from my iPhone 

 
 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Supt Runcie
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:31 PM
To: D M
Cc: Ty Thompson
Subject: RE: Memorial

Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your email in the Office of the Superintendent.   
 
Please submit your request to the link below.  Once your request has been reviewed, you will be contacted by 
a staff member. 
 
http://www.browardschools.com/wesupport  
 
Have a nice afternoon. 
 
 

From: D M [mailto:beethelight22@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Saturday, February 24, 2018 9:36 PM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com>; Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Memorial 
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Dear Mr Runcie and Mr Thompson, 

 and I send heartfelt condolences to you and all of the staff, students, relatives and parents of 
Stoneman Douglas. 
I have lived in Coral Springs for 23 years.  graduated from Douglas a few short years ago. It's hard 
to believe that this has happened here. 
I can't even imagine the grief that you are all dealing with, so I wanted to contribute an idea for a Memorial, 
a peaceful place to remember the beautiful souls that were lost. Visuals are attached, (this is not something I've 
attempted before so please forgive its crudity.) 
 

I also wanted to say I'm especially proud of the brave students who are standing up to make a difference and all 
those who are supporting them. 
 

Sincerely, 
Dawn Mathis, parent  
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Kathy Macfarland
Subject: RE: GO EAGLES!!!

Thank you 

 

 

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

 

 

From: Kathy Macfarland [mailto:amacfarland@neo.rr.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 6:57 AM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: GO EAGLES!!! 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Supt Runcie
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:18 PM
To: David DeChant;info@marchforourlives.com;MEspitia@aclufl.org;Supt Runcie;Ty 

Thompson;Maximo A. Rosario;Ivette C. Figueroa;Denise 
Reed;msdstrong@lovemsd.com;Winfred J. Porter Jr

Subject: RE: ORGANIZING, STRATEGY & TACTICS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello,  
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email to the Office of the Superintendent.  Your email is greatly 
appreciated and is being reviewed by staff.   
 
Thank you,  
 
Georgina Parker 
Office of the Superintendent 
Broward County Public Schools 
600 Southeast 3rd Avenue |10th floor| Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Office: 754-321-2600 | E-Mail: georgina.parker@browardschools.com 
 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records.  Your email address and the contents of any email sent to the sender of this 
communication will be released in response to any request for public records, except as excluded by F.S. 119.071, 1002.22(3)(d) [student 
records], or any other law of the State of Florida.  If you do not want your email address to be released as part of any public records 
request, do not send email to this address, rather contact this office by phone or in writing. 
The School Board of Broward County, Florida expressly prohibits bullying, including cyberbullying, by or towards any student or 
employee.  See Policy 5.9:  Anti-Bullying for additional Information. 

 
 
 

From: David DeChant [mailto:daviddechant@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:34 PM 
To: info@marchforourlives.com; MEspitia@aclufl.org; Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com>; Ty Thompson 
<ty.thompson@browardschools.com>; Maximo A. Rosario <mrosario@browardschools.com>; Ivette C. Figueroa 
<ivette.figueroa@browardschools.com>; Denise Reed <denise.reed@browardschools.com>; msdstrong@lovemsd.com; 
Winfred J. Porter Jr <winfred.porter@browardschools.com> 
Subject: ORGANIZING, STRATEGY & TACTICS 

 

  
Survivors and Families of The Fallen,  
 
As a Marine Vietnam Veteran for Peace and former community organizer, I ache deeply for your 
loss. However, I guarantee that you will heal and laughter will return to your lives. I have 
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experienced this recovery firsthand volunteering for the Tragedy Assistance Program for Survivors 
(www.taps.org).  

 

Permit me the audacity of strongly recommending the following ideas to enhance your strategy and 
tactics, if only to spark other ideas: 
 

1)  Your Actions must be integrated into a long-term strategy, well beyond your graduation. If not, 
the pernicious swampers will simply ignore you! 

 

2)  Create Demands that are energizing and plausible ~ for example: demand all Florida politicians 
who received funds from the NRA return them to an appropriate fund that will enhance healing and 
recovery of the Survivors and Families of the Fallen (maybe the 9/11 Survivors can provide a 
working model); demand new laws be passed that will recall congressional and state legislators 
who vote against gun laws that "protect and defend" stripping them of all benefits and retirement 
funds and banning them from any form of influence in politics; demand that mainstream media and 
investigative reporters continually shed light on gun issues and the underlying politics and 
economies of fear, 24/7 ... 

 

3)  Stay focused on your mission and do not let any detractors deter you from your non-violent, 
civil disobedient and democratic engagements. Stating the obvious, you are taking on one of the 
most powerful and dangerous "merchants of death" lobbyist organizations ~ the NRA and its 
lapdog pundits nationwide. 

 

4)  Create strategic alliances with organizations that "protect and defend" children, youth and our 
water planet including religious institutions of all denominations (ecumenical and inclusive) and 
community organizations ~ Industrial Areas Foundation 
 

 

Industrial Areas Foundation 

Ft. Lauderdale: 
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FT. LAUDERDALE 

Veterans For Peace 
 

 

Home 

Children’s Defense Fund  
 

Protect America's Children | Childr... 

 
How to Help the Victims of the Florida School Shooting  
 

How to Help the Victims of the Florida ... 

Greenpeace USA 
 

 

Greenpeace USA 

 
5)  While in DC, visit the Vietnam Veterans Memorial in Constitution Gardens; and consider 
building a memorial to your Fallen.  
 
6)  Document your activities so others can learn from your organizing strategy and tactics.  
 
7)  Strive to be Happy ~ www.worldlaughtertour.com/  
 
When I can be of service to you, please contact me. I live in Coconut Creek. Treasure Life and 
Wage Peace. 
 
Semper Fidelis, 
 
David DeChant  
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(410) 428-2866 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Supt Runcie
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:14 PM
To: scotty@sunshineentertainmentgroup.com;Supt Runcie
Cc: Mickey Valbrun-Pope;Ty Thompson;Pauline E. White
Subject: RE: Celebration of Life Event for your school students...

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello,  
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email to the Office of the Superintendent.  Your email is being forwarded to the 
appropriate staff member their review and appropriate action.  
 
 
Thank you,  
 
Georgina Parker 
Office of the Superintendent 
Broward County Public Schools 
600 Southeast 3rd Avenue |10th floor| Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Office: 754‐321‐2600  
 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records.  Your email address and the contents of any email sent to the 
sender of this communication will be released in response to any request for public records, except as excluded by F.S. 
119.071, 1002.22(3)(d) [student records], or any other law of the State of Florida.  If you do not want your email address 
to be released as part of any public records request, do not send email to this address, rather contact this office by 
phone or in writing. 
The School Board of Broward County, Florida expressly prohibits bullying, including cyberbullying, by or towards any 
student or employee.  See Policy 5.9:  Anti‐Bullying for additional Information. 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Scotty O'Brien [mailto:scotty@sunshineentertainmentgroup.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 11:26 AM 
To: Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Cc: Mickey Valbrun‐Pope <michaelle.pope@browardschools.com>; Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com>
Subject: Celebration of Life Event for your school students... 
 
Good Morning Mr. Runcie, Mr. Thompson and Ms. Pope.  In the light of what is happening with your school and your 
community, we send our blessings to you. 
 
My name is Scotty O'Brien, an Interactive DJ Entertainer for 25+ years from St. Louis, Missouri.  I am the father of two 
amazing school‐aged girls.  I am a proud and active member of my community and my industry (entertainment and 
hospitality) nationwide. 
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I am also a concerned parent of high school and elementary school daughters.  I just had the opportunity to view your 
interview on "Meet the Press" and was very impressed with your cordial and honest loving commitment to your 
students... it was very transparent that you love what you do! 
 
The reason that I am writing you today... I would like to travel down to Parkland and donate a "Celebration of Life" event 
for your students at the Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School.  I see, and feel, the pain that the students are going 
through and wanted to help in a way that I could to help them smile... if not for only a couple of hours one day after 
school. 
 There would be no charge for the event... all you would have to do is invite your students. 
 
I also understand that timing is of concern and I respect the boundaries between mourning and celebrating.  I personally 
feel that these kids are in enough pain and could use a time to unwind in their future.  I would humbly accept your 
guidance with planning and timing and will ask that you decide what, when and if appropriate.  I am mindful of the fact 
that these student are hurting and that it is an extremely difficult time and that navigating their grief as an administrator
is very hard. I will also humbly accept your guidance on the event itself to honor their friend's losses.  Honestly, I 
understand that this may not be an appropriate time for such an event, but as a concerned father from 1500 miles away, 
I also understand that these kids may need a break from such grown‐up matters. 
 
If you feel that such an event would be appropriate, my proposal would include DJ/ Emcee/ Party Motivator 
Entertainment, a Club MTV style dance party, Inflatables and Games and other fun activities that we, and some of your 
local resources, could provide.  I would take charge and handle all of the arrangements for this event. 
 
I know and understand that you are very busy during this time... but would appreciate your consideration of my 
company's donation to your school, students and the community.  After all... the Sunshine Entertainment Group did 
home its name from when I lived in Sarasota during the mid‐90's. 
 
Thank you for taking the time out to consider this event.  Please feel free to contact me anytime, day or night, on my cell 
at 314.323.7819.  I would be more than happy to speak with you. 
 
Please know that you are supported by concerned parents around the country!  May God bless you and the students! 
 
Sending love and light, 
 
Scotty O'Brien 
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.SunshineEntertainmentGroup.com&data=01%7C01%7Csupt_r
uncie%40browardschools.com%7C03fbb4752c41482c9de208d576ec4740%7Ceeacb5cb53704358a96aa3783c95d422%7
C1&sdata=sRjpNEc9DkDUIqbKpdK31UCzsi5qUSS7BhjPyrryH8w%3D&reserved=0 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:44 PM
To: Tommy
Subject: Re: Condolences and Prayers

Thank you for your support.  Hope Dawn is well 

 
 
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

 

From: Tommy <tommy2tone2@tampabay.rr.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:35:52 PM 
To: Ty Thompson 
Subject: Re: Condolences and Prayers  
  
PS. My wife said she worked with you back in the day at Publix...Dawn Martoccia who attended Piper HS 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On Feb 20, 2018, at 10:33 PM, Tommy <tommy2tone2@tampabay.rr.com> wrote: 
>  
> Mr. Thompson, 
>  
> My sincere condolences for the loss of your students and staff, and prayers and healing for you and your surviving 
faculty, staff, students, parents, and community. I attended a vigil down the street from my home last night on Curtis 
Hixon Park here in Tampa along with one of my Assistant Principals, a few teachers, and several students from my 
school. It was well attended by many as our local PTA read the names and ages of the victims of this horrific tragedy. Our 
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student leaders in our orchestra program led by our wonderful teacher, Andrea Szarowicz, led the charge at all three of our 
lunches to have students make sympathy cards for your students and staff. I just felt moved to express my sincerity to you 
and understand the enormous responsibility you have being the leader of your school. I have a good friend who is a retired 
BSO detective, Mark Frise, who used to work in Deerfield Beach and my wife is from Ft. Lauderdale.  They both know 
surviving students and families from your school. 
>  
> My prayers for you and your family, and extended Douglas High family, 
>  
> Tommy Morrill 
> Principal, Gaither High School 
> Tampa 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Supt Runcie
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:04 PM
To: Chris Amoroso;Ty Thompson;Supt Runcie
Cc: Kymberly Jackson
Subject: RE: MSDStrong

Hello,  
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email to the Office of the Superintendent.  Your email is greatly 
appreciated and is being reviewed by staff.  We will follow up with you shortly.  
 
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

 
 
 

From: Chris Amoroso [mailto:camoroso@fanatics.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:43 AM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com>; Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Cc: Kymberly Jackson <kjackson@fanatics.com> 
Subject: MSDStrong 
 
  
Mr. Thompson & Mr. Runcie, 
  
Let me start off with our sadness for the tragedy that has struck the community. Please know that the Fanatics Family’s 
thoughts are with you at this time. We  wanted to share with you our intentions for a special Auction that will be 
launching later this week. We have reached out to all of our partners in the sports world and will have some very unique 
items for this auction. 
  
If you might have a few minutes at some point this week to speak as we would like the proceeds going to the victim’s 
families and want to understand the best way to make this happen. 
  
  
Thank you, 
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Chris Amoroso 
& 
Kymberly Jackson 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
#MSDStrong Auction  
Fanatics and our partners throughout the sports world are coming together for an online auction event. 
100% of the net proceeds will benefit the families of the victims 
To donate an item to this event please contact: 
  
Chris Amoroso  |  VP Game Used 
  
15701 SW 29th St. 
Miramar, FL 33027 
  
o        954-846-5311 
m   732-207-5706 
e   camoroso@fanatics.com 
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Information contained in this e-mail message is confidential. This e-mail message is intended only for the 
personal use of the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient, do not read, distribute or 
reproduce this transmission (including any attachments). If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by email reply and delete the original message.  

Obtained via Florida PRL by Judicial Watch, Inc.



38

Paris D. Dangleben

From: Supt Runcie
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Sarah Bush;Supt Runcie;Ty Thompson
Subject: RE: Support from Columbine

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

 
 
 
From: Sarah Bush [mailto:sarahbush3@gmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:41 PM 
To: Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com>; Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Support from Columbine 

 
Dear Mr. Runcie and Mr. Thompson, 
 
This is the kind of message I hoped I'd never have to deliver.  My name is Sarah Bush and I'm a survivor of the 
Columbine massacre almost 19 years ago.  A group of fellow survivors have assembled and are ready to offer 
our support and assistance in any way it may be helpful.  We'd love to be able to share our experiences of 
healing and our knowledge of what the coming months and years could hold for your community.  We extend 
our deepest empathy and condolences to the victims and families and the entire community.  Often people fail 
to acknowledge the expanse of damage done in these tragedies and I assure you, we understand and we feel it.  
 
When we endured hauntingly similar circumstances, it was really the first of its kind.  What an invaluable thing 
it would have been to have guidance and empathy from people who knew what we were experiencing and could 
offer advice in that regard.  We are here and waiting for the opportunity to help.  Please don't hesitate to reach 
out.   
 
Best, 
Sarah Bush 
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--  
Sarah Bush 
801-592-5468 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:34 PM
To: RR;Theresa M. Silva
Subject: List of injured
Attachments: Injured Students.docx

This is the information we have as of now. 

 
Please note,   also lost   in this tragedy. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Carole Morris
Cc: Ty Thompson
Subject: Re: Meeting at City Hall
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Carole 
JJ 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
Captain Jan Jordan 
 
 
On Feb 16, 2018, at 10:47, Carole Morris <cmorris@cityofparkland.org<mailto:cmorris@cityofparkland.org>> wrote: 
 
Ty & Jan, 
 
With the staff/faculty meeting at City Hall, I’ve reached out to Kol Tikvah for overflow parking – they anticipate that their 
services will be over and are happy to accommodate us. So, if you want to let your staff know, they can use that parking 
as well (many may be coming over from the funeral anyway). 
 
TY if you need us to handle anything else, please say the word. 
 
Carole Morris, Intergovernmental Relations Officer City of Parkland 
6600 University Drive 
Parkland, FL  33067 
Telephone:  954.757.4114 
 
<image001.png> 
 
The City of Parkland is governed by the Public Records Act as set forth in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. E‐mails are 
subject to the Public Records Act and are public records subject to disclosure.  All e‐mails sent and received are retained 
as public records. If you do not want your e‐mail address released in a response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity.  Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit 
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com&data=01%7C01%7Cty.thomp
son%40browardschools.com%7C16fed0819bda4d75b71c08d57562b8ce%7Ceeacb5cb53704358a96aa3783c95d422%7C
1&sdata=WTCE3AtMe%2FVUgq2SrT6hT59OyZjSDoWRnON77lQRnNA%3D&reserved=0<https://na01.safelinks.protectio
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n.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mimecast.com&data=02%7C01%7Cjan_jordan%40sheriff.org%7Cdf1eb8cc2d
4f4246a35208d575549bc9%7C7302084368074e2598711db96efbceae%7C0%7C0%7C636543928616419415&sdata=Gm
ZCURU%2Box8MIOGs%2Bxtg3nd0h33zHr0ojEuQQIisAjY%3D&reserved=0> 
________________________________ 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:49 AM
To: candyphoto@woh.rr.com
Subject: RE: sending prayers to you

Thank you 
 
Ty Thompson 
Principal 
Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School 
 
"It was taught, BUT was it learned?" 
@PrincipalMSD 
 
 
 
**BE POSITIVE** 
**BE PASSIONATE** 
**BE PROUD TO BE AN EAGLE** 
 
The School Board of Broward County, Florida expressly prohibits bullying, including cyberbullying, by or towards any 
student or employee.  See policy 5.9: Anti‐Bullying for additional information. 
 
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
From: candyphoto@woh.rr.com [mailto:candyphoto@woh.rr.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:36 AM 
To: Ann M. Murray <ann.murray@browardschools.com>; Robin W. Bartleman <rbartleman@browardschools.com>; Ty 
Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: sending prayers to you 
 
Hi Ladies, 
I am so very sorry for you loss.  I have no idea what you are going through thank God. 
I keep hearing the media and politicians going on about gun control. 
However, I hope you will give a couple minutes thought to how things might have been different if a few teachers had 
been carrying a gun, or at least had been trained and had access to one.  If the coach could shield his students, could he 
have stopped the shooter with training and a gun? 
It is sad that teachers should have to be trained and carry a weapon, but that is the world we live in. 
No new laws will stop these tragedies. 
 
May God be with you and your schools. 
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Candy  
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:31 AM
To: rmett1@tampabay.rr.com
Subject: RE: Condolences

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

 

 

From: rmett1@tampabay.rr.com [mailto:rmett1@tampabay.rr.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:28 AM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Condolences 

 
Mr. Thompson, 
 
As a recently retired Polk County school educator (Bartow Sr. High School), my heart goes out to you, your family, your staff, your 
students and community due to yesterday's tragedy.  
I understand how we try to make our schools as safe and secure as possible with the drills and instructions. But this is our greatest fear 
and worry.  
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I wish you all peace, love, support and comfort dealing with this horrific change in your lives. 
 
Sincerely, 
Robin Mett 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 7:18 AM
To: George Anaya Jr
Cc: Veronica M. Ziccardi;Ivette C. Figueroa;schifflaw72@gmail.com;Lisa Anaya;Supt 

Runcie;flsarainfo@fldoe.org
Subject: RE: Anthony Anaya - Complaint against Sandra Traub

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mr. Anaya, 

 

Thank you for bringing this to my attention.  It will be addressed today. I am glad to hear that your experience 

with Ms. Ziccardi and Ms.Figueroa was a positive one. Again thank you for your email. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: George Anaya Jr [mailto:georgeanaya@msn.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:21 PM 
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To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Cc: Veronica M. Ziccardi <veronica.ziccardi@browardschools.com>; Ivette C. Figueroa 
<ivette.figueroa@browardschools.com>; schifflaw72@gmail.com; Lisa Anaya <sun4lisa@aol.com>; Supt Runcie 
<supt_runcie@browardschools.com>; flsarainfo@fldoe.org 
Subject: Anthony Anaya ‐ Complaint against Sandra Traub 

 
Dear Mr. Thompson: 
 
I attempted to contact you today. Unfortunately we were not able to speak. I appreciate the efforts that your 
administrative staff has made in helping my   as it relates to serious problems that have been 
going on with Ceramics teacher Ms. Traub. Both Ms. Ziccardi and Ms. Figueroa have been a pleasure to work 
with.  
 

 was moved out of Ms. Traub's class last week due to many issues. Ms. Traub has mistreated and 
targeted   for months. There are several emails from me to her and your adminsitration documenting 
these actions. Your staff reacted appropriately and, we thought, had resolved the problem. 
 
Today, while at school,   was approached my several peers who were in Ms. Traubs class with   
They uniformly expressed to   that Ms. Traub discussed in open class confidential issues regarding her and 

 interactions. Furthermore, Ms. Traub openly stated that I had emailed her and stated that I 
threatened her (absolutely not true, as I copy staff on all emails). Ms. Traub said that my communications 
were unprofessional and went on to make other embellishments regarding out dialogue. She further sated 
that   was moved out of her class because   was making noised that were inappropriate.  
 
It is absolutely inexcusable for Ms. Traub to be discussing   confidential interactions between herself 
and/or the school. It is completely unacceptable for her to speak to a classroom (or any unauthorized third 
party) about any communications (true or untrue) with myself. She has slandered me and defamed my 
character. I do not appreciate this behavior and never gave consent for her to discuss any communications 
that may have happened, or that she may allege happened, between herself and   or I.  
 
Please be advised that if Ms. Traub's actions are not immediately ceased and her transgressions immediately 
acknowledged as false and inappropriate, I will hire legal counsel (copied on this email) to seek proper 
remedies available. She is causing damages as she continues this course of action.  
 
I ask that you please put an immediate stop to Ms. Traub's behavior. I do not wish for this problem to 
continue. She may be operating with impunity because she in retiring it does not excuse the learning 
institution or school district from liability resulting from her behavior. I look forward to speaking with you and 
hopefully bringing an expeditious resolve to this matter.  
 
Thank you for your time and in advance for your prompt attention to this most serious matter.  
 
Very kind regards,  
 
 
George Anaya Jr 
6278 N Federal HWY 
Ste: 438 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308  
(800) 774-4915 Toll Free 
(954) 353-5824 Local 
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(800) 851-4796 Fax 
(954) 687-3433 Cell  
georgeanaya@msn.com 
Skype: georgeanayajr 
Twitter: George_Anaya 
 
 
 
This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is covered 
by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. This e-mail and any attachments thereto, are 
intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
email, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please delete the original copy 
and any copy of any e-mail, and any printout thereof. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, 
error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.  
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Ty Thompson
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Nora A. Rupert;Heather P. Brinkworth;Robin W. Bartleman;Abby M. Freedman;Patricia 

M. Good;Donna P. Korn;Laurie Rich Levinson;Ann M. Murray;Rosalind V. Osgood;RR
Cc: Barbara J. Myrick;Jeffrey S. Moquin;Shawn M. Cerra;Jeff S. Morford;Lauren B. 

Rubenstein
Subject: RE: A Night Under the Lights with Anthony Rizzo
Attachments: Rizzo Event.pdf; Rizzo press release.pdf

Last call to buy tickets for this Thursday’s night event. 

 

Thank you in advance. 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 7:21 AM 
To: Nora A. Rupert <nora.rupert@browardschools.com>; Heather P. Brinkworth 
<heather.brinkworth@browardschools.com>; Robin W. Bartleman <rbartleman@browardschools.com>; Abby M. 
Freedman <abby.freedman@browardschools.com>; Patricia M. Good <pgood@browardschools.com>; Donna P. Korn 
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<donna.korn@browardschools.com>; Laurie Rich Levinson <laurie.richlevinson@browardschools.com>; Ann M. Murray 
<ann.murray@browardschools.com>; Rosalind V. Osgood <dr.rosalind.osgood@browardschools.com> 
Cc: Barbara J. Myrick <barbara.myrick@browardschools.com>; Jeffrey S. Moquin 
<jeffrey.moquin@browardschools.com>; Shawn M. Cerra <shawn.cerra@browardschools.com>; Jeff S. Morford 
<jmorford@browardschools.com>; Lauren B. Rubenstein <lauren.rubenstein@browardschools.com> 
Subject: A Night Under the Lights with Anthony Rizzo 
 

Good Morning, 

 

Attached you will find the official press release and a color flyer about the event being held on January 25, 

2018 to help raise money for Baseball/Softball lights at Stoneman Douglas High School. 

 

Please feel free to forward to anyone you feel would be interested in attending. 

 

Visit: underthelightswithanthonyrizzo.com for ticketing information. 

 

 

 

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
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 9:05 PM
To: Ty Thompson
Subject: RE: All Lives Matter

Thank you for your response. 
 

From: Ty Thompson  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:44 PM 
To: carmen miller <carmenmiller777@yahoo.com> 
Cc: Teresa Basilone <teresa.basilone@browardschools.com>; Melissa E. Falkowski 
<melissa.falkowski@browardschools.com>; Winfred J. Porter Jr <winfred.porter@browardschools.com> 
Subject: RE: All Lives Matter 

 
Thank you for your email.  This was not an article but a “letter to the editor.” Letters to the editors, are opinion 

pieces from individual students. I have advised students to please write a letter to the editor with their 

opinions on the subject, that is what that page is there for. The students understood the idea of opinion pieces 

and respect the First Amendment of Press.  They are planning on writing their own “letter to the editor” as an 

opposing view. 

 

Thank you again for the email and have a great weekend. 

 

 

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

 

 

From: carmen miller [mailto:carmenmiller777@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 7:50 AM 
To: Ty Thompson <ty.thompson@browardschools.com> 
Subject: All Lives Matter 

 
Good Morning Mr Thompson! 
I am sure you are aware of the article that is posted in your Newsletter.  attends Stoneman Douglas 
High and  brought this article to my attention. I am concerned as to why this kind of content is allowed to be 
inserted into the school news. Has action been taken? Has a letter of apology been sent out to students? Please 
help me to understand why this matter has gone unattended to.  
I will be look forward to hearing from you.  
Thank you! 
 
Carmen Miller 
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Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: RR
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:43 PM
To: Ty Thompson
Subject: RE: A Night Under the Lights with Anthony Rizzo

Thanks 
 

From: Ty Thompson  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 6:17 PM 
To: RR <r.r@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Fw: A Night Under the Lights with Anthony Rizzo 
 
Here you go! Hope to see you there. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 7:20:52 AM 
To: Nora A. Rupert; Heather P. Brinkworth; Robin W. Bartleman; Abby M. Freedman; Patricia M. Good; Donna P. Korn; 
Laurie Rich Levinson; Ann M. Murray; Rosalind V. Osgood 
Cc: Barbara J. Myrick; Jeffrey S. Moquin; Shawn M. Cerra; Jeff S. Morford; Lauren B. Rubenstein 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 6:17 PM
To: RR
Subject: Fw: A Night Under the Lights with Anthony Rizzo
Attachments: Rizzo press release.pdf; Rizzo Event.pdf

Here you go! Hope to see you there. 
 
 
Ty Thompson 
Principal 
Marjory Stoneman Douglas High School 
 
"It was taught, BUT was it learned?" 
@PrincipalMSD 
 
 
 
The School Board of Broward County, Florida expressly prohibits bullying, including cyberbullying, by or 
towards any student or employee.  See policy 5.9: Anti-Bullying for additional information. 
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records.  Your email address and the contents of any email sent to 
the sender of this communication will be released in response to any request for public records, except as 
excluded by F.S. 119.071, 1002.22(3)(d) [student records], or any other law of the State of Florida.  If you do 
not want your email address to be released as part of any public records request, do not send email to this 
address, rather contact this office by phone or in writing. 

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
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 4:37 PM
To: Frank Yon
Cc: Supt Runcie;Ty Thompson;Teresa Basilone
Subject: RE: Contact Form Submission - Frank Yon

Mr. Yon, 
 
By way of this message, I am copying Principal Thompson for his review and appropriate action. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Theresa Silva 
Office of the Superintendent 
Broward County Public Schools 
600 Southeast 3rd Avenue |10th floor| Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
Office: 754-321-2600 | E-Mail: theresa.silva@browardschools.com 
 

 
 
Under Florida law, e‐mail addresses, and all communications, including e‐mail communications, made or received in 
connection with the transaction of School Board business are public records, which must be retained as required by law 
and must be disclosed upon receipt of a public records request, except as may be excluded by federal or state laws.  If 
you do not want your e‐mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this 
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
 
 
 
From: Frank Yon [mailto:frankeyon@gmail.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 4:11 PM 
To: Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Re: Contact Form Submission ‐ Frank Yon 

 
Douglas in Parkland 
 
On Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 3:34 PM, Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

  

Please advise what school are you referring to so that I may forward to the principal. 
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Thank you, 

  

From: noreply@browardschools.com [mailto:noreply@browardschools.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 10:11 AM 
To: Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com>; Supt Runcie <supt_runcie@browardschools.com> 
Subject: Contact Form Submission ‐ Frank Yon 

  

The following information was submitted to supt_runcie@browardschools.com via the 
BrowardSchools.com Contact Form. 

 

  

Date: 11/17/2017 10:10:41 AM 

Name:  Frank Yon 

Company:  Parent 

Email:  frankeyon@gmail.com 

Phone:  9548297286 

Send To: supt_runcie@browardschools.com 

Please address the email I sent your principal... Mr Thompson, Please enlighten me on why you and your 
school newspaper are allowing a business that sells drug paraphernalia to purchase FULL PAGE 
advertisement space (Grateful J's) ? I moved to this school zone so that  would be in a better 
school than they were slated for at my old address. Now, I'm addressing the same concerns... Please address 
this issue immediately with the teacher, since she is clearly not seeing the big picture. I await your reply. 
Regards, -- Frank Yon 954.829.7286 (c) 954.777.9998 (o) 

 
 
 
--  
Frank Yon 
  
954.829.7286 (c) 
954.777.9998 (o) 
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Paris D. Dangleben

From: Brocato, Melanie <Melanie_Brocato@sheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Olayemi A. Awofadeju;Timothy R. Winburn;Darius C. 

Saunders;'SHIGHTOWER@hollywoodfl.org';Christine Henschel;Eric E. Knight Jr;Sonia C. 
Cochran;Sherley Pierre;Cathy E. Bonner;Hernan Borja;Cindy P. O'brien;Ronald A. 
Reed;Ty Thompson;Ivette C. Figueroa;Jeff S. Morford;Winfred J. Porter Jr;Denise 
Reed;Maximo A. Rosario;Jennifer I. Mcgonigle-Collins;Meivys Reyes;Jean M. 
Dougherty;Laura D. Rountree;Tianga, Osvaldo;Lauren B. Rubenstein;'Maggie 
Bain';Michelle G. Padura;Ester E. Dawkins;Narissa S. Edun;Elvin A. Hazell;Sheree A. 
Ledgister;William S. Menzel;Kamara S. Sanon;Alice M. Terry-Thurston;Jason J. 
Nault;Debra J. Johnson;Kay S. Lang;Lisa R. Pannazzo;Michael P. Warkentien;Karl K. 
Weaver;Teresa T. Hall;Frank Jones-
Gonzalez;'wendy.mola@browardschools.com';'lisa.spencer@browardschools.com';Richa
rd Gonzalez;Jimmy Arrojo;Derek B. Gordon;Missy Jones;Christine C. Graf;David M. 
Olafson;Marietta De Armas;'Mellesia Nelson 
(mnelson@sagemont.com)';'PennyB@ccaeagles.org';'aaronm@ccaeagles.org';'tomp@c
caeagles.org';'jasonr@ccaeagles.org';'vincent.kelly@aquinas-
sta.org';'denise.aloma@aquinas-sta.org';'robert.mulder@aquinas-
sta.org';'suzy.prieto@aquinas-sta.org';'margie.scott@aquinas-sta.org'

Subject: Florida SADD Sponsored Speaker - Presentations Available
Attachments: Cara Filler Flyer.pdf

Good afternoon, 
Florida SADD is sponsoring the Drive to Save Lives Tour in Broward County, January 22‐ 26, 2018.  A 
number of FREE presentations are available! Please see details below. 
 

Crashes are the number one cause of death of teens in the US. We are committed to educating our 
teens and community on how to stop these statistics. Crashes ARE preventable. Through knowledge, 
education, and experience we strive to keep everyone safe on our roads. 
 

Presenter:  
Cara Filler is a compelling author, entrepreneur and North America’s leading youth motivational 
speaker on peer pressure, risk taking and traffic safety. With more than 1,700 presentations 
delivered, Cara has inspired 2 million young lives around the world. Drawing from an immense 
personal tragedy in her own life, the loss of her identical twin sister the day after their 18th birthday 
in a motor vehicle collision, Cara’s life changing presentations focuses on dealing with peer pressure, 
avoiding negative risks such as alcohol and reckless driving, and being “You‐nique.”  
 

Cara’s speaking fee will be covered through Florida SADD and a grant from the FDOT Safety Office. 
There will be NO cost to you. All that is asked is that you fill your auditorium (or wherever you host a 
large group) with as many teens as possible that can benefit from her powerful presentation. Please 
see attached flyer for further details. 
 
Please see list of available presentations times below (times may be adjusted slightly to accommodate your bell 

schedules): 
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Day  Date Available Presentation Times
Monday  January 22, 2018  8:30am  

12:30pm 

Tuesday  January 23, 2018  8:30am 
12:30pm 

Wednesday  January 24, 2018  8:30am 
12:30pm 

Thursday  January 25, 2018  8:30am 
12:30pm 

Friday  January 26, 2018  8:30am 
12:30pm 

 
Please contact me as soon as possible to reserve your presentation time. All presentations are booked on a 
first come first serve basis. 
 
Thank you 
 

 

Melanie Brocato, MS Ed. 
Life Safety Educator 
Broward Sheriff's Office Department of Fire Rescue & Emergency Services 
2601 West Broward Boulevard 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312 
Tel: 954‐831‐8210 
Cell: 954‐801‐2894 
Melanie_Brocato@sheriff.org 
www.sheriff.org 

 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence sent to me via email 
may be subject to disclosure. 
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